
From: Jerry Weikle
To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: Docket UT-072149 - commio, LLC
Date: Friday, December 30, 2022 8:43:19 AM
Attachments: commio WA UTC Contact Information 12-22.pdf

External Email

2022 Emergency contact information for commio, LLC is attached.
Thank you,
Jerry
Jerry Weikle
Weikle & Co.
704-699-9451
jweikle@windstream.net
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1.  Company Name: commio, LLC 
2.  Services provided: Voice & Messaging Services 
3.  Emergency plan (Y/N):  No 
4.  Emergency plan filed with the UTC (Y/N):  No 
5.  Network operations center (Y/N):  Yes 
6.  Network operations center location:  Raleigh, NC 
 
# Function Name   24 hour  Title   Address   EM   Tel  Cell 
7. Regulatory Meghan Reynolds No  Numbering and  5420 Wade Park Blvd meghan@commio.com 919-890-0000    N/A 
      Regulatory  Ste 100       ext 190 
      Administrator  Raleigh NC 26707 
 
8. Primary  NOC   Yes N/A   5420 Wade Park Blvd noc@commio.com 919-890-0000 N/A 
    emergency          Ste 100       ext 8     
    contact        Raleigh NC 26707 
 
9. Alternate  Customer Service  Yes N/A   5420 Wade Park Blvd support@commio.com 919-890-0000 N/A 
    emergency          Ste 100      ext 8 
    contact        Raleigh NC 26707 
  
10. Network  NOC   Yes  N/A    5420 Wade Park Blvd noc@commio.com  919-890-0000 N/A 
      Operations Center       Ste 100       ext 8 
      contact        Raleigh NC 26707 
 
11. 24 hour NOC   Yes N/A   5420 Wade Park Blvd noc@commio.com  919-890-0000 N/A 
       emergency         Ste 100      ext 8 
       contact        Raleigh NC 26707










